

John Sappington
john@basearts.com
www.basearts.com

Professional Summary

For over 20 years I've been working professionally as an IT Manager, Systems Consultant, and Media Producer in both the private and non-profit sectors as well as with government. My responsibilities have been to effectively manage and support organizations technically; draft, negotiate and manage organizational budgets, project budgets and project schedules, as well as provide research and management of development initiatives and facilities implementations. Currently, I provide IT support to a broad range of small business, individuals and non-profit organizations on a freelance basis.

In addition to freelance IT – I am an adjunct professor of digital media at the Santa Rosa Junior college. I teach a half time load on a recurrent basis year round. There is a considerable amount of crossover between my professional career in information technologies and my work in the arts.

As an active member of the Bay Area arts and technology community, I have been working with artists, arts institutions, educators and educational institutions to educate, support and mediate the impact of technology upon these organizations. I have an unwavering commitment to art and education born out of years of experience as a working artist and teacher.

Background

In the early nineties, I was employed by the San Francisco Art Institute to design, implement and support a state of the art media lab for experimental and graphics use. The Center for Digital Media at the San Francisco Art Institute now serves over 1500 students annually. I served as principle designer and architect for the lab and facilities building and integrating the lab network with an existing administrative network, thus providing the entire institution with internet services.

As project manager at Mains Associates, I led a design staff of five, developing database driven websites for NASA Ames Life Sciences. I was also the primary consultant for developing network security policies and procedures for that same division of NASA Ames. Additionally, I managed project schedules and negotiated complex budgets, while maintaining the network infrastructure, systems and vendor relationships for 20+ employees and consultants.

At LEGO MindStorms, the robotics division of LEGO, I was solicited to design, implement and support a development and marketing environment and a globally integrated network infrastructure. The challenge was to successfully negotiate autonomy within a Global IT infrastructure while maintaining tight communications. As IT Manager at the Northern California facilities, I managed all IT budgeting for the division, provided local management and oversight of WAN/LAN integration and network services. I served as the primary administrative and systems support to the California development and marketing groups of Lego MindStorms, Lego Media Intl., and Lego Lab, San Mateo.

Education

Master of Fine Arts, 1992 San Francisco Art Institute - Photography
Bachelor of Fine Arts, 1988 Kansas City Art Institute –Photography/Performance

Academic Experience

Santa Rosa Jr. College – Santa Rosa, CA Elementary Photography Digital Photography Digital Imaging Graphic Design: Digital Layout	2003-Present
San Francisco Art Institute – San Francisco, CA Artists in Cyberspace – Web As Art	2002
Digital Photography	2009
Artists in Virtual Spaces	2011
Sonoma State University, Rohnert Park, CA Digital Imaging	2006
Diablo Valley Community College – Pleasant Hill, CA Basic Photography Digital Photography / Camera Digital Imaging Processes and Techniques I Digital Imaging Processes and Techniques II Digital Video Digital Audio Interactive Authoring for Multimedia	2002-2005
The Oxbow School Visual Perception Workshop	2004
San Francisco Art Institute – San Francisco, CA Provided instructional support to all Center for Digital Media instructors and advanced technical guidance for student projects.	1995-1998
Bay Area Discovery Museum – Sausalito, CA Developed and implemented childrens photography curriculum for summer workshop series.	1995-1996
Hamilton House – San Francisco, CA Developed and implemented arts curriculum for children of homeless facility. Worked with 15-20 students on a weekly basis in various media.	1992-1994
San Francisco Educational Services –San Francisco, CA Developed and taught a summer/fall photography workshop program for children in Bay View Hunters Point. Project was the presented at MacWorld 1993, The Ansel Adams Center for Photography, and The San Francisco Exploratorium.	1993

Professional Experience

Consulting Clients

April 2001 – Present

Rhouse Inc.

Network/ Systems maintenance and support. 7 Facilities, 50+ User network

Sebastopol Center for the Arts

Network/ Systems maintenance and support. 10 User

Petaluma Arts Council

Network/ Systems maintenance and support. 5 User network

Arts Council of Sonoma County

Network/ Systems maintenance and support. 10 User

Sonoma County Museum

Network/ Systems maintenance and support. 10 User

Past Experience

**LEGO Company - LEGO MindStorms/Media, Novato, CA, LEGO Labs, San Mateo, CA.
1999- 2001**

IT Manager / Global IT

Provided implementation, budgeting, purchasing, daily administration and maintenance of all IT services – global integration, local network infrastructure, computer systems, security, and telephony systems.

**Mains Associates - Berkeley, CA.
Information Systems Associate**

1998- 1999

Management and administration of all information systems design, development and delivery. Systems administration of all internal systems, IT budgeting and purchasing. Management of technical staff, freelance contractors and interns. (Private and public websites and network-based management systems)
(Clients included: NASA Ames -(Life Sciences), Safeway, California Spaceport Authority, Lockheed-Martin)

**San Francisco Art Institute, Center for Digital Media - San Francisco, CA. 1995-
1998**

Systems Site Manager

Providing technical support to 700+ user graphics lab including staff management and training, IT budgeting, purchasing, network design, administration and support. In addition, providing support to a range of instructional and experimental projects and presentations including network based instruction and exhibitions.

bASE.ARTS - San Francisco, CA.
Owner / Freelance Developer

1992- 1998

Design and development of San Francisco Art Institute Web Site

CD-ROM mastering, production assistance Windows port - "ClickingOn" by Lynn Hershman
Leeson

Distributor/Technical Assistant - "An Anecdoted Archive of the Cold War" by George Legrady

Producer, Distributor - "[the clearing]" by George Legrady

Producer, Designer, and Distributor - "Cultures: From the Annotated Self", by Sammy Cucher

Exhibition Record:

2010

H2O, Sebastopol Center for the Arts, Sebastopol, CA

National Juried Exhibition, Sebastopol Center for the Arts, Sebastopol, CA

2009

Still Life, Sebastopol Center for the Arts, Sebastopol, CA

Faculty Group Show, Santa Rosa Junior College

2008

Members Show, Sebastopol Center for the Arts, Sebastopol, CA

Live Edge, Oakland, CA

2007

Faculty Group Show, Santa Rosa Junior College

blue, A Street Gallery, Santa Rosa, CA

People in Context, Sebastopol Center for the Arts, Sebastopol, CA

SVMA Biennial 2007, (Third Place) Sonoma Valley Museum of Art, Sonoma

3x3: Napa, Solano, Sonoma, Gatehouse, di Rosa Preserve, Napa, CA

2006

Force of Nature: The 1906 Earthquake in Sonoma County

Sonoma County Museum, Santa Rosa, CA

Faculty Group Show, Santa Rosa Junior College

Art from the Heart, Sonoma State University Art Gallery

2001 – 2002

Memo: photography, drawings, notations, Michael Light & Sven Wiederholt Studios, San Francisco, CA

Faculty Group Show: Santa Rosa Junior College

Faculty Group Show: Diablo Valley Community College, Pleasant Hill, CA

1993- 1995

Private Showings, Bluxome Street Studios, San Francisco, CA

1992

MFA Thesis Exhibition, Fort Mason, Herbst Pavilion, San Francisco, CA

Untitled, Stillights Gallery, San Francisco Art Institute

ARTIST PROJECTS: BASEARTS PRODUCTIONS, 1995-2000

Sammy Cucher & Anthony Aziz

George Kuchar: *The Clearing*

J. John Priola

Gail Wight

SELECTED LECTURES

San Francisco Art Institute
Sebastopol Center for the Arts
Sonoma County Museum
Santa Rosa Junior College

PUBLICATIONS

The Press Democrat, 2007
ArtWeek, 2007

SELECTED CLIENTS

RHouse Inc.
Petaluma Arts Council
Sebastopol Center for the Arts
Arts Council of Sonoma County
Sonoma County Museum
Sebastopol Center for the Arts
Lynn Hershman-Leeson
Joinery Structures
Sven Wiederholt Photography
Michael Light Studio

COLLECTIONS

Lisette Sell
Ron Casentini
Mark Henrich & Charlotte Hill
Jim & Celine Passage

AFFILIATIONS

Trustee, New Langton Arts, San Francisco, CA
Committee Member, NetWork, New Langton Arts, San Francisco, CA
Committee Member, Advancement of Digital Media, San Francisco Art Institute